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From: Mritunjay KumarWIPRO/CBEC
To: ICEGATE L3 GXS Dev Team@CBEC

Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 06:26PM
Subject: Re: RBI FE realization
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----Mritunjay KumarWIPRO/CBEC wrote: -----

To: ICEGATE L3 GXS Dev Team@CBEC
From: Mritunjay KumarWIPRO/CBEC
Date: 03/13/2020 06:25PM

Subject: Re: RBI FE realization

Query 1:- To count total number of SBs sent to RBI

select count(1l) from (select /*+ PARALLEL(OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER,4) */ distinct
b.SB_NO,b.SB_DT,b.site_id from OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER b
Where LEO_DT between '01-APR-17' and '31-MAR-18");

Query 2:- To count how many we received from RBI of those SBs which we had sent to RBI

select count(1) from (

select /*+ PARALLEL(M_RBCHEO3_MASTER,4) */ distinct a.SB_NO,a.SB_DT,a.site_id from
M_RBCHEO3_MASTER a where exists(select /*+ PARALLEL(OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER,4)
*/ distinct b.SB_NO,b.SB_DT,b.site_id from OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER b

Where a.sb_no=b.sb_no and a.SB_DT=b.SB_DT and a.site_id=b.site_id and LEO_DT between
'01-APR-17' and '31-MAR-18' ));

————— Mritunjay KumarWIPRO/CBEC wrote: -----
To: Kshitij Jain/CBEC@CBEC

From: Mritunjay KumarWIPRO/CBEC

Date: 03/13/2020 05:16PM

Cc: ICEGATE L3 GXS Dev Team@CBEC
Subject: RBI FE realization

Dear Sir,

I prepared the below query for RBI FE realization for the year 18-19.
Query 1:- To count total number of SBs sent to RBI

select count(1) from (select distinct b.SB_NO,b.SB_DT,b.site_id from
OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER b

Where LEO_DT between '01-APR-18' and '31-MAR-19'");

Query 2:- To count how many we received from RBI of those SBs which we had sent
to RBI

select count(1) from (

select distinct a.SB_NO,a.SB_DT,a.site_id from M_RBCHEO03_MASTER a where exists(select
distinct b.SB_NO,b.SB_DT,b.site_id from OPS$EXP.M_CHRBEO1_MASTER b

Where a.sb_no=b.sb_no and a.SB_DT=b.SB_DT and a.site_id=b.site_id and LEO_DT
between '01-APR-18' and '31-MAR-19' ));

Regards,
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Attachments:
RBI.xlsx
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